
 
From: Sotiriou Dimitrios [mailto:dsotiri@med.uoa.gr]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 8:59 AM 
To: SANCO-HEALTH-SERVICES-CONSULT 
Subject:  

Dear Sirs, 
 
We are of the opinion that Modern Asclepieions can be effective and efficient vehicles for promoting 
and delivering Health services (in a wider context) in EU countries and countries that are destinations 
for EU citizens. 
 
Please consult the document entitled ‘Guidelines for Modern Asclepieions (August 2006)’ which can be 
retrieved from the WSIS/Stocktaking web site at 
http://www.itu.int/wsis/stocktaking/scripts/documents.asp?project=1101457213&lang=en or from our 
Modern Asclepieions site at http://asclepieion.mpl.uoa.gr/parko/enchoose%20xx.htm (top of the page). 
 
We are available for further consultations and information provision. Currently we are working on the 
Modern Asclepieions Portal (in Greek).  
 
With kind regards, 
 
Dimitrios Sotiriou 
Associate Professor of Medical Physics 
School of Medicine, University of Athens 
Mikras Assias 75 (GOUDI) 
115 27 Athens, Greece 
Tel : ++30 210 746 23 74 
Fax: ++ 30 210 746 23 69 
e-mail: dsotiri@med.uoa.gr , http://panacea.med.uoa.gr/  
 



This paper represents the views of its author on the subject. These views have not been adopted or in any way approved by the Commission 
and should not be relied upon as a statement of the Commission's or Health & Consumer Protection DG's views. The European Commission 
does not guarantee the accuracy of the data included in this paper, nor does it accept responsibility for any use made thereof. 




